Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 4:50 PM

To: 'llinderman@erscorp.us'

Subject: RE: Signature needed for Well Data Request forms
Attachments: RO164_Signed_ DWR_ACPWA_Well_Forms.pdf
Logan,

Signing these forms is one of the “perks” of my job!

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Logan Linderman [mailto:llinderman@erscorp.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 3:50 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Signature needed for Well Data Request forms

Hi Mark,

As part of the well survey for 413 W. Sunset Blvd. in Hayward, we need your signed authorization.
When I spoke to DWR they were pretty insistent that this was necessary.

Would you mind signing the attached forms and returning via fax or email?
Thanks,

Logan Linderman, GIT

Environmental Risk Specialties Corp
2314 Walsh Ave., Santa Clara, CA 95051
(408) 496-0801, ext. 23

c: (209) 670-5991
llinderman@erscorp.us




COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmburst Street, Hayward, CA 945441395
James Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510} 782-1939

FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:
www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
{Govetnment and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)
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{(Must include entive study area and o map thnt shows the ares of inlerest}

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Department of Water Resources
to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent named below to Inspect or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant to

Section 13751 to (check one):

7] Make a study, or,

]  Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant within a distance of 2

miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, infermation obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall not be
disseminated, published, or made available for Inspection by the public without written suthorization from the owner{s) of the
weils). The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study, Copies obtained shall be stamped
CONFIDENTIAL znd shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to agency staff or the anthorized agent.
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TOO-FDES-FORM-Alameda County Well Qompletion Report Releuse Agrecemiat



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE NATURAL RESQURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESQURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTH CENTRAL REGION SQOUTHERN REGION
2440 Main Street 3500 Industrial Blvd. 3374 E. Shields Ave Ste A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
Red Bluff, CA 98080 Wesi Sacramento, CA 95691  Fresno, CA 93726 Glendale, CA 91203
(530) 520-7300 {916) 375-9612 (559) 230-3300 (818} 500-1645 ext, 233
(530) 520-7322 {Fax) {916) 376-9676 (Fax) {559} 230-3301 (Fax} {818} 543-4604 (Fax)

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Well Completion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contarninant will be made available upon request fo any person performing
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pirsuant to a
regulatory agency order {Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is o be conducted. Attach a map or a
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requasted below as possible;-additional
paper may ba attached if necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL. and keptin a
restricted file accessible only fo authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study.
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